

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
2000 M Street, N.W., Suite 230
Washington, D.C. 20554

March 02, 1999

Attn: JOEL H. ROGNEBY
THE BOEING COMPANY
P.O. Box: 3707
FREQUENCY MANAGEMENT SERVICES Mail Stop: 3U-AJ
SEATTLE, WA 981242207

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear JOEL H. ROGNEBY,

This refers to application, File No. 5164-EX-MR-1996, for an experimental license.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. This application is being dismissed without prejudice due to comments made by FAA.

FAA states that this operation should be handled on a case-by-case basis. Applicant should file for an STA only each time the operation is needed and they will provide comments to which frequency bands should be deleted at that time.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 217

Sincerely,

James R. Burtle
Acting Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch